From: RivamonteMesa. Abigail (BOS)

To: Wong, Linda (BOS); BOS Legislation. (BOS)

Cc: Temprano, Tom (BOS); Mundy, Erin (BOS); Haney. Matt (BOS)

Subject: Co-Sponsor Budget Item #4 201260 [Fee and Tax Relief for Certain Businesses]
Date: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 12:33:24 PM

Hello,

Please add Supervisor Haney as a co-sponsor for
Budget Item #4 201260

[Fee and Tax Relief for Certain Businesses] Sponsors: Mayor; Mandelman, Stefani, Mar,
Walton and Ronen

Ordinance waiving certain license fees originally due on March 31, 2020, and March 31, 2021,
business registration fees for the fiscal years beginning July 1, 2020, and July 1, 2021, and
payroll expense taxes for the tax year beginning January 1, 2020, for businesses with no more
than $20,000,000 in San Francisco gross receipts holding a place of entertainment permit;
waiving certain license fees originally due on March 31, 2020, business registration fees for
the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020, and payroll expense taxes for the tax year beginning
January 1, 2020, for businesses with no more than $750,000 in San Francisco gross receipts
holding a restaurant permit; refunding any waived amounts paid to the City; extending the
deadline to pay license fees originally due on March 31, 2020, and March 31, 2021, to
November 1, 2021; extending the deadline to pay business registration fees originally due on
June 1, 2020, to April 30, 2021; and extending the deadline to pay and file returns for certain
business taxes for the 2020 tax year to April 30, 2021.
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